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ADDENDA # 1 
 
To all Eligible Bidders and Plan Holders: 
 
RE: Addenda #1 for Employee Benefits Consultant, Navajo County, Arizona, RFQ #B20-

01-007 
 
The following is a list of questions and answers for this project: 
 

1. Why is Navajo County requesting proposals for an Employee Benefits Consultant at this 
time?  Our current contract period is expiring.  
 

2. Who is Navajo County’s current Broker/Consultants?  Jason Andrade with The Mahoney 
Group. 
 

3. What is the total annual compensation amount to current Broker/Consultant?  
Compensation is $14.00 Per Employee Per Month. 
 

4. Does Navajo County cover retirees?  We offer benefits to all full-time employees and we 
offer COBRA. Benefits are not offered to those who have retired from Navajo County and no 
longer working here, except for COBRA. 
 

5. Who are the service providers that the County uses for their Referenced Based Pricing 
Plans? BAS Health, BMR (RX), Ameritas (Dental), VSP, AFLAC, Sun Life TPA? BAS Health 
PBM? BMR Stop Loss? Sun Life RBP Provider? BAS Health   
 

6. What is Navajo County’s current contribution strategy?  Navajo County contributes 
anywhere from 74% to 91% of the full monthly premium depending on what plan and if 
dependents are selected. 
 

7. Does Navajo County currently participate in any wellness programs or initiatives? If so, 
please describe.  Yes. We have various wellness initiatives throughout the year including a 
step-up challenge and a healthy eating challenge, and we partner with our local hospital to 
work with Care management.  
 

8. Does Navajo County offer any voluntary benefits? If so, what voluntary benefits are offered, 
and who are the carriers?  Voluntary benefits are offered through AFLAC. We offer STD, 
Hospital, Accident and Critical Illness.  
 

9. How does Navajo County handle enrollment? Online or paper?  Online. 
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10. Does Navajo County currently have a benefits web portal or intranet?  Yes. 
 

11. Does Navajo County have an established benefits communication strategy? If so, what does 
the strategy entail?  Benefits Communication is done through various channels including in-
person department meetings, Board presentations, Open enrollment meetings, online 
videos and through email. 
 

12. How many meetings would the selected Broker/Consultant need to attend during a twelve-
month period, and are the meetings with staff, with the Board/Council, or with employee 
groups?  Historically our broker has attended meetings with staff, Board and employee 
groups. We would expect to have our Consultant attend on-site at least once a quarter with 
maybe 1-2 other important times. 
 

13. What are the planned major activities for the upcoming plan year?  Our quarterly wellness 
challenges as mentioned above, and our annual Health Fair held in the spring/summer. 
 

14. What are the top 3 Health and Benefit issues facing Navajo County?  Chronic Disease 
education/management, Wellness education and Prescriptions costs. 
 

If you have any questions regarding this Addenda, please contact Cheryl Hollins at (928) 524-
4100, or e-mail:  cheryl.hollins@navajocountyaz.gov 
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